CITY OF HANAHAN - ADDENDUM NO. 1
COH#--10319

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: KITTY FARIAS, PURCHASING AGENT
DATE: 10.24.19

BID NO.: COH#-10319

BID TITLE: Electrical Contractor for Amphitheater

** Please sign the acknowledgement on page 2 and attach to bid submission. Failure to
acknowledge the Addendum may subject the Contractor to disqualification.

In Reference to Section 3:

License and Permits The contractor must be bonded and obtain all applicable licenses, and
promptly pay all taxes required by the State of South Carolina, and/or City of Hanahan.
Contractor is required to be licensed as a General Contractor by the State of South Carolina
and shall supply a copy of all licensing.

Change:

Contractor must be a licensed Electrical Contractor or a General Contractor holding an
electrical contracting license by the State of South Carolina.

| END ADDENDUM NO. 1 |

See attached Acknowledgement.



CITY OF HANAHAN — ADDENDUM NO. 1
Electrical Contractor —- COH#-10319

PLEASE SIGN AND ATTACH ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WITH BID SUBMISSION

The Bidder/Offeror acknowledges the Addendum and it has been received and incorporated into
the Bid:

Addendum No. 1

Dated : Signature

Respectfully submitted by:

(FIRM NAME)
Signature:

Representative Name:

Title:

Address:

Date:

Telephone No:

Email:
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